
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 

 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 

 

DATE:  October 28, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: 45Drives - Sole Source Certification & Quote #1002445357 
  

 

Request 

Authorization to establish 45Drives as a sole source vendor and accept the attached quote. 

 

Why are you requesting? 

This is for a replacement storage solution for our computer network.  The storage system will replace 

a unit that is near end of life, and will increase our storage capacity.  The increased capacity is 

necessary due to the increased storage requirements of complex investigations conducted by the 

agency.  This is also to establish 45Drives as a sole source vendor.  The attached quote requires 

Council and Mayor Gorton’s approval.    

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

Funds are budgeted - $70,950.02 

 

Are the funds budgeted?     Yes – 1131-505501-5511-96209 

 

File Number:  1136-22 

 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 

LBW/rmh 


